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From: Wendy Sugimura
To: April Sall
Subject: FW: Bridgeport Sidewalks
Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:26:01 AM
Attachments: SHC_5610. (1).pdf


April,
 
Would you please file this email for transmission to the BPRPAC with the next agenda?
 
Thanks,
Wendy
 


From: Talbot, Lianne E@DOT <lianne.talbot@dot.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:11 AM
To: Wendy Sugimura <wsugimura@mono.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Bridgeport Sidewalks
 
Hi Wendy,
 
Terry was able to do some research on the topic of sidewalk snow removal in the Town of
Bridgeport.  As we previously discussed there are no existing agreements regarding sidewalks in
Bridgeport.  Caltrans has historically fallen back on the Streets and Highways code 5610, see
attached, and has never cleared the sidewalks.   The County has always done the sidewalks in front
of their building and the locals/merchants have always done the sidewalks in front if their
businesses. 
 
I hope this helps.
 


Lianne Talbot, P.E.
District 9 Traffic Operations Engineer
Office (760) 872-0650
Cell (760) 937-7826
 
 
 


From: Wendy Sugimura <wsugimura@mono.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 3:37 PM
To: Talbot, Lianne E@DOT <lianne.talbot@dot.ca.gov>
Cc: April Sall <asall@mono.ca.gov>
Subject: Bridgeport Sidewalks
 


EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe.


Hi, Lianne,
 
Hope you are doing well in this new day and age we are in with COVID-19! Did you ever have a



mailto:wsugimura@mono.ca.gov

mailto:asall@mono.ca.gov

mailto:wsugimura@mono.ca.gov

mailto:lianne.talbot@dot.ca.gov

mailto:asall@mono.ca.gov






State of California



STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE



Section  5610



5610. The owners of lots or portions of lots fronting on any portion of a public street
or place when that street or place is improved or if and when the area between the
property line of the adjacent property and the street line is maintained as a park or
parking strip, shall maintain any sidewalk in such condition that the sidewalk will not
endanger persons or property and maintain it in a condition which will not interfere
with the public convenience in the use of those works or areas save and except as to
those conditions created or maintained in, upon, along, or in connection with such
sidewalk by any person other than the owner, under and by virtue of any permit or
right granted to him by law or by the city authorities in charge thereof, and such
persons shall be under a like duty in relation thereto.



(Added by Stats. 1941, Ch. 79.)
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chance to verify with Terry who is responsible for clearing the sidewalks in Bridgeport in the winter?
 
Thanks,
 


Wendy Sugimura
Community Development Director
PO Box 347
437 Old Mammoth Road STE 220
Mammoth Lakes, CA  93546
760.924.1814
 





